
From: Fitch, Julie A. 
Sent: 4/9/2012 11:51:58 AM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: memory lapse 

Sounds like a long morning... 

We went out to Easter Brunch, a treat by Pam's mom, at the Inn at Lark Creek (same place we 
went for Thanksgiving in Larkspur). Thanksgiving was better food. Yesterday, the chef was 
trying a little too hard. Breakfast potatoes are simple, just add salt and pan fry. They don't need 
17 herbs! Can you tell I've been trying to cook more lately, owing to the need to stop eating so 
much packaged food to reduce sodium intake for Pam - she got diagnosed with high blood 
pressure (hereditary), but it's been totally freaking her out! Anyway, we've made real food for 
the week on the past 5 Sundays in a row, thanks to recipes from the Martha Stewart magazine. 
It's cracking us up... I would not say we're good cooks, but we're improving. 

In other news: unplug your toaster. Two weeks ago (actually the same day your dad died, I 
think) my sister's house almost totally burned down because of a defective newish toaster that 
spontaneously caught fire while they were gone for about 45 minutes. Thanks to a heroic 
neighbor who happened to be grilling outside behind them at the time, their 5 pets are safe and 
their house did not sustain major structural damage. But according to the fire department, they 
wouldn't have been able to get there in time to save the house at all it if it weren't for the 
neighbor. So, unplug your toaster and get to know your neighbors! The silver lining is that 
Janet and Sarah will get a brand new kitchen out of this in the end (not to mention a totally 
repainted house and mostly new furnishings) though they expect not to be able to live in their 
house for at least 4-6 months. 

Can you tell I should be writing a PD at the moment? 

See you Friday for lunch... 

Julie 

SB GT&S 0261243 



From: Doll, Laura [mailto:LRDD@pge.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 11:42 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: RE: memory lapse 

Love your concise description! We had a great Easter in TX. I just came back this morning 
(up at 4:30, flight out at 7:15, arrive SFO 9 am, in office by 9:45 . . . pretty good, really.) 

But I have a houseguest who was here through the weekend and doesn't leave til tomorrow. 
I'd prefer to be home alone tonight, but that's it. 

What did you do this weekend? 

From: Fitch, Julie A. [mailto:iulie.fitch@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 11:38 AM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: memory lapse 

I doubt it. Maybe you might have because she helped organize the golf tournament and food 
from the bar? Otherwise, she has been generally beneath the radar. She is relatively young and 
blond, if that helps at all. 

Hope you had a nice Easter. 

J. 

SB GT&S 0261244 

mailto:LRDD@pge.com


From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pge.com1 
Sent: Monday, April 09, 2012 11:37 AM 
To: Fitch, Julie A. 
Subject: memory lapse 

Charlyn Hook is going over to Ferron's office. She has been at the CPUC since 2000. I can't 
place her. Do you think I would have run across her when I was there? 

SB GT&S 0261245 


